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File: 5705.00
Licence No. 274 HW R

September 20, 2016

Jennifer Carreiro

Manager - Compliance, Health & Safety
Daniels Sharpsmart Canada Ltd.

52 Bramsteele Road

Brampton, ON L6W 3M5, Canada

Via Email: JCarreiro@DanielsInternational.com

Dear Jennifer Carreiro:

Re:  Daniels Sharpsmart Canada Ltd - Licence No. 274 HW R - Amendment

Thank you for the email sent on August 8, 2016 in which you requested that the condition
stipulated in Clause 27 of Licence 274 HW issued to Daniels Sharpsmart is removed. Upon
review of your request, Clause 27 has been amended as per the attached revised Licence.

If you require further information regarding this matter, please contact Eshetu Beshada at
(204) 945-7023 or Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,
“Originally Signed By”
Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director
c: Don Labossiere/Donna Smiley - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch

Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch
Public registries
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